
From: Foi Enquiries
To:
Subject: FOI-17-0682 - Lands of Torry
Date: 16 May 2017 08:32:51
Attachments: Further Information - Right to Review & Appeal.pdf

FOI-17-0682 - Plan - Lands of Torry.pdf

Dear 
 
Thank you for your information request of 8 May 2017.  Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has
completed the necessary search for the information requested.

 
Please can I receive a full set of plans/maps showing the locations of the ground originally
called the Lands of Torry which I understand are overseen by the Guildry and Mortification
Board,
Please see attached a copy plan showing the area of ground coloured red, which was originally
taken in the name of the Master of Mortifications, is vested in Aberdeen City Council and any
income from it is now paid to the “Lands of Torry” a charitable fund of which Aberdeen City
Council is trustee.
 
As you will see from the plan, the boundary of the area is uncertain and no more exact
descriptions or plans can be located.
 
and how much was received in income over the last 2 years?
The Charities accounts are public documents available on the Council website. 2015/16 Income
is shown in these accounts.
 
http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/nmsruntime/saveasdialog.asp?lID=73125&sID=27889
 
2016/17 Income recorded in the ledger is £128,022.
 
As how much was received in income 2015/16 is otherwise accessible on our website at the
link provided above, it is exempt from disclosure.  In order to comply with its obligations under
the terms of Section 16 of the FOISA, ACC hereby gives notice that we are refusing your request
under the terms of Section 25(1) - Information Otherwise Accessible - of the FOISA.
 
We hope this helps with your request.
 
Yours sincerely,
 
Grant Webster
Information Compliance Officer
 
INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST
 
ACC handled your request for information in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of
Information (Scotland) Act 2002. Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about
your rights under FOISA.
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